#### Coordinating Board for Early Childhood Early Childhood Mental Health Meeting February 24, 2014 10:00 am to 3:00 pm DMH- DD Conference Room

#### MINUTES

**Present:** Timothy Kling, MD; Angie Wendt; Lori Masek; Judy Saurage; Beth Ann Lang; Sanaria Sulaiman; Julie Allen; Suzie Henderson; Cindy Reese; Emily Koenig, Shelley Mayse; Patsy Carter

### Welcome and updates

- Patsy announced her responsibilities will be changing as of March 1 in that she will be in a shared position between CD and DMH providing clinical consultation to CD staff and supporting CD to become a trauma informed system.
- Emily provided an update on Children's Mental Health Week at the plans for different activities across the state as well as the awareness campaign.
- Shelley Mayse announced that she has left Family Conservancy to open a private practice doing therapies and consulting.

#### MH Providers Curriculum

Suzie, Shelley and Judy presented the powerpoint that will be used to train mental health providers. It was reviewed and discussed with suggestions made in regards to use of activities and videos and timing of the training. The final powerpoint will be completed for April 21<sup>st</sup> meeting.

## **Training logistics**

Workgroup discussed logistics for MH Providers training. The follow were discussed points:

- Eligibility licensed or provisionally licensed mental health providers, currently employed with their agency's commitment to participate in full learning collaborative AND to see children 6 years of age and under.
- Limit to 30 providers at face to face training and will breakout into 3 different phone consultation groups
- Discussion on whether to limit to providers who accept Medicaid
- Discussion on doing reverse scholarship, where participants must provide a full payment at the start, but if complete the entire collaborative (2 day long trainings and 6 months of phone consultation and case presentation)
- Need to contract with organization to manage CEU's and possibly registration
- Need for branding and marketing
- Shoot for 1<sup>st</sup> training in September, followed by learning collaborative October through March, followed by Day 2 training in April, resulting in about 18 CEU's.

# **ECMH Consultation**

Group reviewed additional feedback received through state departments and the state LAUNCH council.

- Cindy discussed feedback received regarding using training calendar for clock hours. Discussion ensued whether this was the mechanism to use for the required 12 hours of training in Social and emotional health since this is not for childcare providers. Discussed briefly what costs may be incurred
- Noted that LAUNCH state council was supportive with only minor questions/recommendations
- Discussion ensued related to non-mental health professionals providing MH consultation at Tier 1 and Tier 2 with pro's and con's highlighted. Some language was recommended and agreed to for revision of definition and operationalization of MH Consultation. Patsy will complete revisions for review by team and discussion on next call.
- Will need to continue discussion related to other recommendations made by LAUNCH state council.

## Next Steps

- Patsy to make revisions to ECMH document
- Suzie will follow up with Burrell to see if they are willing to manage the CEU's for the MH Professional training
- Suzie, Shelley and Judy will finalize MH Professional training for April meeting

## Next Meetings:

- March 17<sup>th</sup> 10 am to noon 526-6207/866-630-9356
- April 21<sup>st</sup> 10 am to 3 pm DMH- DD Conf Rm or Call 526-6207/866-630-9356